Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 08 July 2024 14:18

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shama Nair; Ameet Koomar; Akshay Sharma; Suraj Kumbhar; Irfan Sayed; Divesh Tripathi; Muskan Somani

Subject: Re: AJ Kitchen RA_04 Bill

Attachments: AJ Kitchen CVCP_RA_04 Abstract SUMMARY_ 29-06-2024 xlIsx; FURNITURE JMR 31.05.24 (1).pdf; CVCP JMR 31.05.24 (1).pdf; AJ CVCP TAX
INVOICE.pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam,

PFA - Checked invoice (RA 04) of LKN AJ Kitchen outlet with supporting documents to proceed further.

Thank & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2024 12:55 PM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: AJ Kitchen RA_04 Bill

Dear Divesh,

As discussed on call, PFA checked abstract (RA _04) of AJ Kitchen outlet CVCP work & share the Tax Invoice for the same.

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.



From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 28 June 2024 11:47

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: AJ Kltchen Final Bill

Dear Urmila Ji,
Please check Aj Kitchen Civil and Interior Bills

Thanks,
Divesh Tripathi

From: Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 11:44 AM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Fwd: AJ Kltchen Final Bill

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

PFA

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Pioneer Projects <projects@pioneerindinfra.com>

Date: Tue, Jun 18, 2024 at 2:51 PM

Subject: Re: AJ Kltchen Final Bill

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Bipin Upadhyay <bipinu@pioneerindinfra.com>, Pankaj Upadhyay <pankaju@pioneerindinfra.com>, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>,
Pioneer Accounts <accounts@pioneerindinfra.com>

Dear Divesh ji,
As discussed , find the attached summary for AJ Kitchen with JMR .

Thanks & Regards



On Tue, Jun 18, 2024 at 2:11 PM Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:
Hello Preeti ,

AS discussed over call I have done your billing for the AJ Kitchen please check and revert on the same with all the new JMR Attachment.

As we discussed earlier you have to check the previous amount for AJ Billing and you said all the pervious are ok so if accounts team find any variation then
you are responsible for all the delay.

Please find the attachment,

Thanks,
Divesh Tripathi



